
Lillian & Harold Weisberg 

Coq d'Or Press ROUTE 8 , FREDERICK, MD. 2170 
Code 301 /473-8186 

_z. Thomas Holley, !L:,:' t. ?dr. 
U. .SecruL Service 
Was:LinEtoi, D.C. 

Dear Tom, 

The Lxchives has seat LIL, two lists of docum_nts made availaLlo follow n;, the 1970 review. One is by CD numbLr only, dieclocinG hothinL; else. The second part of the otht. a list of CDs from wilich 	mat;rial -rad bun withhold, is restricted to your contro: numbers in six CDs. For the ;a0pi; part, thesd LL 	are Liatiroly meanie, less without the e-4caditure or echAtIorabl- time and money bd researchers and for those far from Wa-laiucton, great cost. 

If fall 	any t,;canincful identification of what you declascifioC:, I'd L,pjrccial„ a copy. If these relrt-,' to the riuestiono I asked. of you et our firot ectin6, tai also wouL,  lik to know._lbs ,flay 	flat for the :east part, you have noj yet responded to that. 

As of our last mentios of it, you still could sot relLte 	your control numbers to cithLr CDs or CEs. I do hope you can at some point have this done and make it avaLla: to the Archivt.s Lux to reccz!rchors who miJIL ask for it. I certainly would like a copy, and I know others wiio would. 1 would, in fact, make my copy, if I had ond, availablL zor thus save considerable 	within the aovernmont. 

Should you ever read cane of what harm bel:n declasAfied other than by your agency, and read with car::, 	ddah Lot the feelinc that so;, of your boys were had. Any other interpretation is lest kind to your boys. 

Sincerely, 

cie/e"tee 

Anrold Weisberg 


